



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

**WEDNESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2017 AT 10.00 AM
MEZZANINE ROOM 2, COUNTY HALL, AYLESBURY**

AGENDA

Agenda Item	Page No
1 Apologies for Absence	
2 Declarations of Interest To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests	
3 Action Notes/ Matters Arising To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 05 July 2017.	3 - 6
4 New Barriers to Disabled Access Presentation to be provided by Mr J Cuthbertson, Chairman of the Disabled Ramblers.	7 - 8
5 Rights of Way Group Report Updates to be provided by- Helen Francis, Definitive Map Team; Jonathan Clark, Strargic Access Officer; and Joanne Taylor, Operations Team Leader.	9 - 24
6 LAF Members Report	25 - 28
7 Any Other Business	
8 Date of Next and Future Meetings Mezzanine Room 1, County Hall, Aylesbury, <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Wednesday 21 March 2018, 10am• Wednesday 25 July 2018, 10am• Wednesday 7 November 2018, 10am	